From: Deal, Matthew
Sent: 5/17/2010 11:07:31 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cec: Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Deal, Matthew
(matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Chaset,
Laurence (laurence.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Dudney, Kevin
(kevin.dudney@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject:

All -

See below the agenda for Wednesday's storage meeting. The meeting is
scheduled for Wednesday May 19 from 2:30 - 4:00 in Room 5100.

1. Update on PG&E's current storage projects
2. Discussion of AB 2514

3. What types/amounts of storage do we need? How do we determine what we
need and when we need 1it?

4. What must change on CAISO AS markets to value storage services
appropriately

5. What must change in the all-source and LTRFO processes so that storage
can compete in those venues

5. Open issues/Discussion

6. Wrap-up

SB GT&S 0020675


mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:laurence.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kevin.dudney@cpuc.ca.gov

